

# Public Document Pack



To: Elaine Mottram, Chairperson; and Councillors Gill Al-Samarai, Marie Boulton, Hazel Cameron, Neil Copland, Barney Crockett, Lee Fairfull, Ross Grant and Martin Greig.

Town House,  
ABERDEEN 5 September 2024

## **JOINT MEETING - LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD**

The Members of the **JOINT MEETING - LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD** are requested to meet in **Committee Room 2 - Town House** on **WEDNESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2024 at 12.00 pm.**

ALAN THOMSON  
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER - GOVERNANCE

### **BUSINESS**

- 1 Welcome and Apologies
- 2 Minute of Previous Meeting of 26 September 2023 (for approval)
- 3 Introduction of New Members
- 4 Licensing Board Update
- 5 Local Licensing Forum Update
- 6 Local Licensing Forum - Updated Constitution (for approval)
- 7 Success Criteria

- 8 Statement of Licensing Policy
- 9 Annual Functions Report
- 10 AOCB
- 11 Date of Next Meeting - 23 September 2025

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact  
Lynis Masson, [lmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk](mailto:lmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk)